

Re: FHP Trust Timeline

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 12 Dec 2017 18:48:57 -0500

Ok. Thanks

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 12, 2017, at 6:44 PM, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Deputy,

Attached is OPG's deck on the FHP Trust Timeline for Thursday's Minister's briefing. This would be in addition to our OFHP Update deck and the IESO one pager on their Master agreement with the Trust.

Ok to share with MO?

Thanks,

Martin

Martin Schlaepfer

Director of Operations

Deputy Minister's Office

Ministry of Energy

T: 416-326-7688

M: 647-980-4634

E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca

<FHP Trust Timeline (002).pdf>